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Tracy Domingues

Parks and Recreation Director

City of Sparks Parks and Recreation Department
98 Richards Way

Sparks, NV 89431

Dear Ms. Domingues:

This letter is acknowledging your letter of request, dated October 11, 2017, for a revision to
the proposed plan of development for land acquired by City of Sparks under a Recreation and
Pubic Purposes Lease serial number NVN 55296 at Golden Eagle Regional Park in Sparks,
Nevada. You requested the authorization to install a lit sign within the planter of the center
of the ballfields, to provide better signage to visitors at the park. The sign is within the scope
of conceptual designs that were authorized in the plan of development.

This letter also serves to authorize your request and we will update your case file with this
information.

If you have any questions, please contact Terah Malsam, Realty Specialist, at 775-885-6153.

Sincerely,

Field Manager
Sierra Front Field Office



